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Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Medtronic, Inc. v. Mark A. Barry, M.D., No. 19-414
Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent the respondent in this case. Respondent respectfully requests a 30-day
extension of time to file his brief in opposition to the cert petition. The opposition is currently
due on October 28, 2019. Due to damage caused by a tornado in Dallas on Sunday, undersigned
counsel has not had sufficient time to devote to the opposition. Respondent therefore requests an
extension through and including November 27, 2019.

Thank you for considering this request.

Respectfully submitted,

Adam H. Charnes

cc: Counsel for Petitioner
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